
From: lekarna.valy@seznam.cz <lekarna.valy@seznam.cz>  
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:33 AM 
To: Miloslav Klíma <klima.miloslav@nemnbk.cz> 
Subject: potvrzení objednávky 
 

dobrý den,  

potvrzuji přijetí objednávek 180245 a 180246. 

 

Děkuji,  

hezký den,  

 

Lékárna Na Valech, Nymburk 

PharmDr. Petra Nevšímalová 

 

Příloha k objednávce: 180245 
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Kód Název Množství     

inv-9999999-58 KOH 10% 50ml 1     

inv-9999999-52 AgNO3 10% 50ml 1     

inv-9999999-44 Boraxglycerin 1% 200g 1     

inv-9999999-40 sol.acidum aceticum 3% 250 1     

98169 BUSCOPAN INJ 5X1ML/20MG 5     

93724 INDOMETACIN 100 BERLIN-CHEMIE SUP 10X100MG 10     

93723 INDOMETACIN 50 BERLIN-CHEMIE SUP 10X50MG 10     

91261 SPASMOPAN SUP 5 5     

72972 AMOKSIKLAV 1,2 G INJ PLV SOL 5X1.2GM 2     

65484 CLOTRIMAZOL AL 1% CRM 1X20GM 1% 2     

58249 GUAJACURAN 5% INJ 10X10ML/0.5GM 2     

55636 OFLOXIN 200 TBL OBD 10X200MG 3     

544 OXYTOCIN FERRING-LECIVA 5 IU INJ SOL 5X1ML/5UT 5     

216199 KLACID 500 TBL OBD 14X500MG 2     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 1     

19751 DUOMOX 1000 PORTBLNO14X1000MG 2     

16600 UNASYN INJ PLV SOL 1X1.5GM 10     

125002 Esmeron inj.sol.10x5ml 4     

161371 Suxamethonium chlorid VUAB 100mg inj.plv.sol.1x100 20     

200352 Chirocaine 5mg/ml inj.sol.10x10ml 4     

2439 MARCAINE 0.5% INJ SOL5X20ML/100MG 3     

362 ADRENALIN LECIVA INJ 5X1ML 1MG 2     

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 2     



536 NORADRENALIN LECIVA INJ 5X1ML/1MG 1     

610 SYNTOPHYLLIN INJ 5X10ML/240MG 1     

612 SYNTOSTIGMIN INJ 10X1ML/0.5MG 2     

90021 Marcaine spinal 0.5% inj.5x4ml/20mg 2     

92836 Marcaine Spinal 0.5% Heavy inj.sol.5x4ml/20mg 2     

136416 METHYLERGOMETRINE MALEATE INJ. 0.2MG 10X1ML 5     

157875 Paracetamol Kabi 10mg/ml inf.sol.10x100ml/1000mg 1     

vol-0-93 Microdacyn Wound care 5000ml 1     

vol-0-80 Corsodyl ústní voda 0.1% 200ml 2     

vol-0-4 CALCIUM PANTHOTENAT MAST 10 100ML HBF 3     

vol-0-31 PARAFFINUM PERLIQUIDUM 800G DR. KULICH (PARAFFINUM 1     

inv-9999999-43 MS - RYBILKA ( UNG.LAVARISINI ) 500G 1     
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Kod Nazev Mnozstvi     

inv-9999999-48 LIHOBENZIN 1L 1     

vol-0-102 Lactobacilus Acidophilus 75 cps 2     

2818 ENDIARON TBL OBD 20X250MG 5     

31536 BETALOC ZOK 25 MG TBL RET 100X25MG 2     

40388 CYNT 0.4 TBL OBD 30X0.4MG 4     

407 CALCIUM BIOTIKA INJ 10X10ML/1GM 5     

498 MAGNESIUM SULFURICUM BIOTIKA INJ 5X10ML 10% 6     

499 MAGNESIUM SULFURICUM BIOTIKA 20 INJ SOL 5X10ML 20% 6     

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 4     

57608 Ibumax 400mg 100tbl.por.flm. Vitabalans 3     

72972 AMOKSIKLAV 1,2 G INJ PLV SOL 5X1.2GM 3     

76155 Corvaton FORTE TBL. 30 x 4 mg 3     

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 6     

874 OPHTHALMO-AZULEN UNG OPH 5GM 5     

88356 CARDILAN TBL 100X175MG 1     

91003 Rytmonorm 50x150mg 2     

9159 HYLAK FORTE GTT 100ML 2     

92729 ACIDUM ASCORBICUM BIOTIKA INJ 5X5ML/500MG 5     

94916 AMBROBENE INJ SOL 5X2ML/15MG 10     

94959 ACCUPRO 10 TBL FC 30X10MG 1     

96696 INDAP CPS 30X2.5MG 2     

inv-9999999-11 MS-PEROXID VODIKU 3% 1000G 2     

inv-9999999-29 RIVANOL 0.1% 1000g 1     

inv-9999999-48 LIHOBENZIN 1L 1     

vol-0-4 CALCIUM PANTHOTENAT MAST 10 100ML HBF 1     

100339 DALACIN C CPS 16X300MG 2     

1066 FRAMYKOIN UNG 1X10GM 3     

14877 IALUGEN PLUS CRM 1X60GM 1     

162187 Ciprofloxacin Kabi 400mg/200ml inf.sol.10x400mg 2     

17149 Unasyn por.tbl.flm. 12x375mg 2     

1940 OXAZEPAM LECIVA TBL 20X10MG 6     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 1     

2963 PREDNISON LECIVA FORTE TBL 20X20MG 2     

55824 NOVALGIN INJ 5X5 2.5GM 10     



560 PLEGOMAZIN INJ 10X5ML 25MG 2     
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5951 AMOKSIKLAV 1G TBL OBD 14X1GM 2     

72972 AMOKSIKLAV 1,2 G INJ PLV SOL 5X1.2GM 5     

84090 DEXAMED INJ 10X2ML/8MG 5     

91836 TORECAN INJ 5X1ML/6.5MG 2     

93104 DEGAN TBL 40X10MG 1     

98169 BUSCOPAN INJ 5X1ML/20MG 5     

9847 TORECAN SUP 6X6.5MG 1     

inv-9999999-11 MS-PEROXID VODIKU 3% 1000G 1     

vol-0-10 EMMA MASAZNI EMULZE HREJIVA 100 0ML 1     

vol-0-11 EMMA MASAZNI EMULZE ZAKLADNI 10 00ML 1     

vol-0-51 SUPP.GLYCERINI SANOVA Glycer.čípky Classic 2g 10ks 2     

107677 KALIUMCHLORID 7.45% BRAUN INF CNC SOL 20X100M 1     

109415 Nolpaza 40mg por.tbl.ent. 84x40mg 2     

11592 METRONIDAZOL 500 MG BRAUN INF SOL 10X100ML 2     

116441 Furosemid Kabi 20mg/2ml inj.sol. 50x2ml/20mg 2     

119653 Sorbifer Durules por.tbl.60x320mg/60mg 1     

156835 Meropenem Kabi 1000mg inj+inf.plv.sol.10x1000mg 3     

169897 Perindopril PMCS 4mg por.tbl.nob.100x4mg 1     

200935 KALNORMIN POR TBL PRO 30X1GM 4     

214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 40     

25270 JODISOL ROZTOK LIQ 1X760GM 1     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 4     

33220 PROTIFAR POR PLV SOL 1X225GM 1     

4071 DITHIADEN INJ 10X2ML 2     

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 3     

536 NORADRENALIN LECIVA INJ 5X1ML/1MG 10     

58249 GUAJACURAN 5% INJ 10X10ML/0.5GM 1     

58374 Ambroxol AL kapky gtt.1x100ml/750mg 5     

72972 AMOKSIKLAV 1,2 G INJ PLV SOL 5X1.2GM 10     

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 5     

87814 CALYPSOL INJ SOL 5X10ML/500M 1     

88219 LEXAURIN TBL 30X3MG 2     

889 PITYOL UNG 30GM 6     

92351 ATROVENT 0.025% INH SOL 1X20ML 10     

inv-9999999-11 MS-PEROXID VODIKU 3% 1000G 1     
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inv-9999999-29 RIVANOL 0.1% 1000g 1     

inv-9999999-32 CHLORAMIN 0.5% 1000g 1     

inv-9999999-36 PERSTERIL 1% 1L 1     

inv-9999999-41 MS - VASELINA ALBA 500GM 1     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 5     

2587 GLUKOZA 40 BRAUN INF 20X10ML-PLA.AMP 1     

17431 CITALEC 20 ZENTIVA POR TBL FLM 30X20 M 4     



214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 40     

16600 UNASYN INJ PLV SOL 1X1.5GM 70     

162180 Ciprofloxacin Kabi 200mg/100ml inf.sol.10x200mg 4     

156835 Meropenem Kabi 1000mg inj+inf.plv.sol.10x1000mg 3     

124067 Hydrocortison VUAB 100mg inj.sol.1x100mg 10     

116441 Furosemid Kabi 20mg/2ml inj.sol. 50x2ml/20mg 2     

114067 LOZAP 50 POR TBL FLM 90X50MG 2     

109415 Nolpaza 40mg por.tbl.ent. 84x40mg 1     

107938 CORDARONE INJ SOL 6X3ML/150MG 5     

inv-9999999-5 MS-CREMOR MENTHOLO-CAMPHORATI 1000G 2     

inv-9999999-41 MS - VASELINA ALBA 500GM 2     

93746 HEPARIN LECIVA INJ 1X10ML/50KU 6     

91148 VULMIZOLIN 1,0 INJ PLV SOL 10X1GM 4     

84396 NEURONTIN 100MG CPS 20X100MG 4     

83050 SEFOTAK 1 G INJ PLV SOL 1X1GM 50     

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 30     

67547 ALMIRAL INJ 10X3ML/75MG 6     

64835 Axetine 750mg inj.sicc.10x750mg 10     

47476 LORADUR POR TBL NOB 50 2     

46755 VEROSPIRON 50MG CPS 30X50MG 2     

33220 PROTIFAR POR PLV SOL 1X225GM 2     

4013 DOXYBENE 200 MG TABLETY POR TBL NOB10X200MG 5     

3822 CONCOR COR 5 MG TBL OBD 28X5MG 1     

214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 50     

214204 Bloxazoc 100mg tbl.pro.30x100mg 2     

214193 Bloxazoc 50mg tbl.pro.30x50mg 3     

214182 Bloxazoc 25mg tbl.pro.30x25mg 5     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 3     
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201135 Tramal inj.roztok 100mg/2ml inj.sol.5x10 10     

200935 KALNORMIN POR TBL PRO 30X1GM 10     

183821 Acefa 1g inj.+inf.plv.sol.1x1g 50     

199466 BURONIL 25MG DRG 50X25MG 3     

192853 Loperon por.cps.dur.20x2mg 10     

182977 Ceftriaxon Medopharm inj+inf.plv.sol.10x1g 5     

17189 Kalium Chloratum tbl 100 x 500 mg 2     

166269 Vancomycin Mylan 1000mg inf.plv.sol.1x1g 30     

16600 UNASYN INJ PLV SOL 1X1.5GM 240     

156835 Meropenem Kabi 1000mg inj+inf.plv.sol.10x1000mg 8     

15658 CIPLOX 500 TBL OBD 10X500MG 10     

15010 DORMICUM 15MG TBL 10X15MG 2     

147075 APO-ATORVASTATIN 20 MG POTAHOVA POR TBL FLM 100X20M 1     

129836 Clindamycin Kabi 150mg/ml inj.sol.10x4ml/600mg 2     

109415 Nolpaza 40mg por.tbl.ent. 84x40mg 6     

125114 ANOPYRIN 100 MG POR TBL NOB 60X100M 6     

129827 APO-QUETIAPIN 25 MG POR TBL FLM 30X25MG 2     

107869 Apo-Allopurinol por.tbl.nob.100x100mg 3     



 

Cena celkem: 144470Kč 


